# **Bible Memorization Verses** (7-6-2025)

By Richard Joseph Michael Ibranyi

Check regularly for added Bible verses.

## **Table of Contents**

Introduction	3
Few are Saved	3
FAITH AND DEEDS ARE NECESSARY FOR SALVATION	3
MUST LEARN THE CATHOLIC FAITH TO BE SAVED	3
Must Pray	3
THE MOST HOLY TRINITY	4
CATHOLICS MUST DO PENANCE	4
On Alcohol	4
On God the Holy Spirit	4
THE NECESSITY OF GOD'S GRACE	
ONLY CHRISTIANS (CATHOLICS) ARE THE CHILDREN OF GOD	
THE DEATH PENALTY AND JUST WARS	5
Predestination	6
EVIL INFANTS	6
FAITH BEFORE THE MASS AND SACRAMENTS	6
ONE CHURCH	
JESUS CHRIST IS GOD, MAN, AND MESSIAS	7
THE FEAR OF GOD IS NECESSARY FOR SALVATION	7
AGAINST THE IDOLIZATION OF FAMILY	7
CHRIST ROSE FROM THE DEAD	8
THE HOLY EUCHARIST	8
THE SACRAMENT OF PENANCE (CONFESSION)	8
CATHOLICS MUST NOT BE IN RELIGIOUS COMMUNION WITH NON-CATHOLICS	8
CATHOLICS MUST NOT BE IN RELIGIOUS COMMUNION WITH BAD CATHOLICS AND IN SECULAR COMMUNION IF POSSIBLE	9
CATHOLICS MUST NOT BE IN RELIGIOUS COMMUNION WITH BAD CATHOLICS AND IN SECULAR COMMUNION IF POSSIBLE THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS	
	9
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS	9 9
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS	9 9 . 10
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS	9 9 . 10 . 10
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS	9 9 . 10 . 10 . 10
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS	9 9 . 10 . 10 . 10
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS GOD'S CHURCH HAS A HIERARCHY THE NEW COVENANT REPLACED THE OLD COVENANT THE TRADITION OF GOD IS THE TRADITION OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH THE TRADITION OF MEN CHRIST-DENYING JEWS ARE NOT GOD'S CHOSEN PEOPLE	9 9 . 10 . 10 . 10 . 10
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS GOD'S CHURCH HAS A HIERARCHY THE NEW COVENANT REPLACED THE OLD COVENANT THE TRADITION OF GOD IS THE TRADITION OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH THE TRADITION OF MEN CHRIST-DENYING JEWS ARE NOT GOD'S CHOSEN PEOPLE THE MESSIAS HAD TO DIE TO REDEEM MEN	9 9 . 10 . 10 . 10 . 11 . 11
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS GOD'S CHURCH HAS A HIERARCHY THE NEW COVENANT REPLACED THE OLD COVENANT THE TRADITION OF GOD IS THE TRADITION OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH THE TRADITION OF MEN CHRIST-DENYING JEWS ARE NOT GOD'S CHOSEN PEOPLE THE MESSIAS HAD TO DIE TO REDEEM MEN JUSTIFIED SLAVERY	9 10 . 10 . 10 . 10 . 11 . 11
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS GOD'S CHURCH HAS A HIERARCHY THE NEW COVENANT REPLACED THE OLD COVENANT THE TRADITION OF GOD IS THE TRADITION OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH THE TRADITION OF MEN CHRIST-DENYING JEWS ARE NOT GOD'S CHOSEN PEOPLE THE MESSIAS HAD TO DIE TO REDEEM MEN JUSTIFIED SLAVERY. PAPAL SUPREMACY	9 10 . 10 . 10 . 11 . 11 . 11 . 12
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS  GOD'S CHURCH HAS A HIERARCHY  THE NEW COVENANT REPLACED THE OLD COVENANT  THE TRADITION OF GOD IS THE TRADITION OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH  THE TRADITION OF MEN  CHRIST-DENYING JEWS ARE NOT GOD'S CHOSEN PEOPLE  THE MESSIAS HAD TO DIE TO REDEEM MEN  JUSTIFIED SLAVERY  PAPAL SUPREMACY  AGAINST RESPECT OF HUMANS OVER RESPECT OF GOD	9 9 . 10 . 10 . 10 . 11 . 11 . 11 . 12 . 12
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS GOD'S CHURCH HAS A HIERARCHY THE NEW COVENANT REPLACED THE OLD COVENANT THE TRADITION OF GOD IS THE TRADITION OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH THE TRADITION OF MEN CHRIST-DENYING JEWS ARE NOT GOD'S CHOSEN PEOPLE THE MESSIAS HAD TO DIE TO REDEEM MEN JUSTIFIED SLAVERY PAPAL SUPREMACY AGAINST RESPECT OF HUMANS OVER RESPECT OF GOD AGAINST FEMINISM	9 9 . 10 . 10 . 10 . 11 . 11 . 11 . 12 . 12
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS GOD'S CHURCH HAS A HIERARCHY THE NEW COVENANT REPLACED THE OLD COVENANT THE TRADITION OF GOD IS THE TRADITION OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH THE TRADITION OF MEN CHRIST-DENYING JEWS ARE NOT GOD'S CHOSEN PEOPLE THE MESSIAS HAD TO DIE TO REDEEM MEN JUSTIFIED SLAVERY PAPAL SUPREMACY AGAINST RESPECT OF HUMANS OVER RESPECT OF GOD AGAINST FEMINISM ON THE CONCUPISCENCE OF THE FLESH	9 9 . 10 . 10 . 10 . 10 . 11 . 11 . 12 . 12 . 12 . 12
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS GOD'S CHURCH HAS A HIERARCHY THE NEW COVENANT REPLACED THE OLD COVENANT THE TRADITION OF GOD IS THE TRADITION OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH THE TRADITION OF MEN CHRIST-DENYING JEWS ARE NOT GOD'S CHOSEN PEOPLE THE MESSIAS HAD TO DIE TO REDEEM MEN JUSTIFIED SLAVERY PAPAL SUPREMACY AGAINST RESPECT OF HUMANS OVER RESPECT OF GOD. AGAINST FEMINISM ON THE CONCUPISCENCE OF THE FLESH	9 9 . 10 . 10 . 10 . 11 . 11 . 11 . 12 . 12 . 12 . 13
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS GOD'S CHURCH HAS A HIERARCHY THE NEW COVENANT REPLACED THE OLD COVENANT THE TRADITION OF GOD IS THE TRADITION OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH THE TRADITION OF MEN CHRIST-DENYING JEWS ARE NOT GOD'S CHOSEN PEOPLE THE MESSIAS HAD TO DIE TO REDEEM MEN JUSTIFIED SLAVERY PAPAL SUPREMACY AGAINST RESPECT OF HUMANS OVER RESPECT OF GOD AGAINST FEMINISM ON THE CONCUPISCENCE OF THE FLESH GOD WANTS ALL MEN TO BE SAVED	9 9 . 10 . 10 . 10 . 11 . 11 . 11 . 12 . 12 . 12 . 13 . 13
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS GOD'S CHURCH HAS A HIERARCHY THE NEW COVENANT REPLACED THE OLD COVENANT THE TRADITION OF GOD IS THE TRADITION OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH THE TRADITION OF MEN CHRIST-DENYING JEWS ARE NOT GOD'S CHOSEN PEOPLE THE MESSIAS HAD TO DIE TO REDEEM MEN JUSTIFIED SLAVERY PAPAL SUPREMACY AGAINST RESPECT OF HUMANS OVER RESPECT OF GOD AGAINST FEMINISM ON THE CONCUPISCENCE OF THE FLESH GOD WANTS ALL MEN TO BE SAVED ON AVOIDING FOOLS	9 9 . 10 . 10 . 10 . 11 . 11 . 11 . 12 . 12 . 12 . 13 . 13
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS GOD'S CHURCH HAS A HIERARCHY THE NEW COVENANT REPLACED THE OLD COVENANT THE TRADITION OF GOD IS THE TRADITION OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH THE TRADITION OF MEN CHRIST-DENYING JEWS ARE NOT GOD'S CHOSEN PEOPLE THE MESSIAS HAD TO DIE TO REDEEM MEN JUSTIFIED SLAVERY PAPAL SUPREMACY AGAINST RESPECT OF HUMANS OVER RESPECT OF GOD. AGAINST FEMINISM ON THE CONCUPISCENCE OF THE FLESH GOD WANTS ALL MEN TO BE SAVED ON AVOIDING FOOLS ON FRUGALITY. THE GREATNESS OF GOD'S CREATION.	9 10 10 10 11 11 12 12 12 13 13 13
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS GOD'S CHURCH HAS A HIERARCHY THE NEW COVENANT REPLACED THE OLD COVENANT THE TRADITION OF GOD IS THE TRADITION OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. THE TRADITION OF MEN CHRIST-DENYING JEWS ARE NOT GOD'S CHOSEN PEOPLE THE MESSIAS HAD TO DIE TO REDEEM MEN JUSTIFIED SLAVERY. PAPAL SUPREMACY AGAINST RESPECT OF HUMANS OVER RESPECT OF GOD. AGAINST FEMINISM ON THE CONCUPISCENCE OF THE FLESH. GOD WANTS ALL MEN TO BE SAVED ON AVOIDING FOOLS ON FRUGALITY. THE GREATNESS OF GOD'S CREATION. AGAINST HOMOSEXUALS.	910 .10 .10 .11 .11 .11 .12 .12 .12 .13 .13 .13 .14
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS GOD'S CHURCH HAS A HIERARCHY THE NEW COVENANT REPLACED THE OLD COVENANT THE TRADITION OF GOD IS THE TRADITION OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. THE TRADITION OF MEN CHRIST-DENYING JEWS ARE NOT GOD'S CHOSEN PEOPLE. THE MESSIAS HAD TO DIE TO REDEEM MEN JUSTIFIED SLAVERY. PAPAL SUPREMACY. AGAINST RESPECT OF HUMANS OVER RESPECT OF GOD. AGAINST FEMINISM ON THE CONCUPISCENCE OF THE FLESH GOD WANTS ALL MEN TO BE SAVED ON AVOIDING FOOLS ON FRUGALITY. THE GREATNESS OF GOD'S CREATION. AGAINST HOMOSEXUALS. AGAINST HOMOSEXUALS.	910 .10 .10 .11 .11 .11 .12 .12 .12 .13 .13 .13 .14 .14
THE BOND OF CHARITY, UNITY, AND PEACE AMONG GOOD CATHOLICS GOD'S CHURCH HAS A HIERARCHY THE NEW COVENANT REPLACED THE OLD COVENANT THE TRADITION OF GOD IS THE TRADITION OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. THE TRADITION OF MEN CHRIST-DENYING JEWS ARE NOT GOD'S CHOSEN PEOPLE. THE MESSIAS HAD TO DIE TO REDEEM MEN JUSTIFIED SLAVERY. PAPAL SUPREMACY AGAINST RESPECT OF HUMANS OVER RESPECT OF GOD AGAINST FEMINISM ON THE CONCUPISCENCE OF THE FLESH. GOD WANTS ALL MEN TO BE SAVED ON AVOIDING FOOLS ON FRUGALITY. THE GREATNESS OF GOD'S CREATION. AGAINST HOMOSEXUALS. AGAINST ANOTHER GOSPEL MOST MEN ARE LIARS	910 .10 .10 .11 .11 .11 .12 .12 .12 .13 .13 .13 .14 .14 .14

LIST OF SINS THAT PLACE MEN ON THE ROAD TO GEHENNA	
AGAINST TRANSGENDERISM	15
On Devils	15
A REMNANT OF CHRIST-DENYING JEWS WILL CONVERT IN THESE END DAYS	15
Against Laziness	16
This Fallen World Is Evil	16
FREEWILL	16
ABORTION IS THE MURDER OF A HUMAN BEING	17
On the Spirit of Martyrdom	17
THE EVERLASTING EARTHLY PARADISE	

#### Introduction

If there is no underlining in the quote, then memorize the whole quote. In longer quotes that contain underlined words, it is sufficient to only memorize the underlined words; in this way, you know where to refer to the rest of the text if you want to quote more of it.

#### Few are Saved

"How narrow is the gate and strait is the way that leadeth to life, and few there are that find it!" (Mt. 7:14)

"For many are called, but few chosen." (Mt. 20:16)

"Yet the Son of man when he cometh, shall he find, think you, faith on earth?" (Lk. 18:8)

## **Faith and Deeds Are Necessary for Salvation**

"Faith without works is dead." (Jam. 2:26)

"If thou wilt enter into life, keep the commandments." (Mt. 19:17)

"With fear and trembling work out your salvation." (Phili. 2:12)

"Not every one that saith to me, Lord, Lord, shall enter into the kingdom of heaven; but he that doth the will of my Father who is in heaven, he shall enter into the kingdom of heaven." (Mt. 7:21)

"For not the hearers of the law are just before God, but the doers of the law shall be justified." (Rom. 2:13)

## Must Learn the Catholic Faith to Be Saved

"He that refuseth to learn shall fall into evils." (Prv. 17:16)

"<u>Take heed to thyself and to doctrine</u>; be earnest in them. For in doing this, thou shalt both save thyself and them that hear thee." (1 Tim. 4:16)

"<u>Let not the book of this law depart from thy mouth</u>, but thou shalt meditate on it day and night that thou mayest observe and do all things that are written in it; then shalt thou direct thy way and understand it." (Jos. 1:8)

#### **Must Pray**

"Pray, lest ye enter into temptation." (Lk. 22:40)

"Be instant in prayer." (Col. 4:2)

"By prayer and supplication, with thanksgiving, let your petitions be made known to God." (Phili. 4:6)

## The Most Holy Trinity

"Going therefore, teach ye all nations, baptizing them in the name of the Father, and of the Son, and of the Holy Spirit." (Mt. 28:19)

"There are three who give testimony in heaven, the Father, the Word, and the Holy Spirit. And these three are one." (1 Jn. 5:7)

"And the angel answering, said to her: The <u>Holy Spirit</u> shall come upon thee, and the power of the <u>most High</u> shall overshadow thee. And therefore, also, the Holy which shall be born of thee shall be called the <u>Son of God</u>." (Lk. 1:35)

#### **Catholics Must Do Penance**

"But I chastise my body and bring it into subjection; lest perhaps when I have preached to others, I myself should become a castaway." (1 Cor. 9:27)

"When the bridegroom shall be taken away from them, ...then they shall fast." (Mt. 9:15)

"If by the Spirit you mortify the deeds of the flesh, you shall live." (Rom. 8:13)

#### On Alcohol

"Wine was created from the beginning to make men joyful and not to make them drunk." (Eccus. 31:35)

"Thou shalt buy with the same money whatsoever pleaseth thee..., wine also and strong drink and all that thy soul desireth." (Deut. 14:26)

"Thou hast kept the good wine until now." (Jn. 2:10)

## On God the Holy Spirit

"I have yet many things to say to you, but you cannot bear them now. But when he, the Spirit of truth, is come, he will teach you all truth." (Jn. 16:12-13)

"The Paraclete, the Holy Spirit, whom the Father will send in my name, he will teach you all things." (Jn. 14:26)

"And the Holy Spirit descended in a bodily shape, as a dove upon him [Jesus]; and a voice came from heaven: Thou art my beloved Son; in thee I am well pleased." (Lk. 3:22)

## The Necessity of God's Grace

"For it is God who worketh in you, both to will and to accomplish, according to his good will." (Phili. 2:13)

"Not that we are sufficient to think anything of ourselves as of ourselves, but our sufficiency is from God." (2 Cor. 3:5)

"Without me, you can do nothing" (Jn. 15:5)

## Only Christians (Catholics) Are the Children of God

"For you are all the children of God by faith, in Christ Jesus." (Gal. 3:26)

"But as many as received him [Jesus Christ], he gave them power to be made the sons of God, to them that believe in his name." (Jn. 1:12)

"Not they that are the children of the flesh are the children of God, but they that are the children of the promise are accounted for the seed." (Rom. 9:8)

"The field is the world. And the good seed are the children of the kingdom. And the cockle, are the children of the wicked one." (Mt. 13:38)

## The Death Penalty and Just Wars

Jesus says, "But as for those my enemies who would not have me reign over them, bring them hither and kill them before me." (Lk. 19:27)

Jesus said a time will come when his disciples must take up the sword: "But now he that hath a purse, let him take it, and likewise a scrip; and he that hath not, let him sell his coat and buy a sword." (Lk. 22:36)

"A man making void the law of Moses dieth without any mercy under two or three witnesses. How much more do you think he deserveth worse punishments who hath trodden under foot the Son of God? (Heb. 10:28-29)

"He that knoweth his brother to sin a sin which does not deserve death, let him ask and life shall be given to him, who sinneth not to death. There is a sin unto death, for that I say not that any man ask." (1 Jn. 5:16)

"They who do such things are worthy of death; and not only they that do them, but they also that consent to them that do them." (Rom. 1:32)

#### **Predestination**

- "All things were known to the Lord God before they were created." (Eccus. 23:29)
- "To the Lord was his own work known from the beginning of the world." (Acts 15:18)
- "But as for the wicked, even to the end there came upon them wrath without mercy. For he knew before also what they would do." (Wis. 19:1)
- "The works of God are done in judgment from the beginning; and from the making of them, he distinguished their parts and their beginnings in their generations." (Eccus. 16:26)

#### **Evil Infants**

- "For I know that transgressing thou wilt transgress, and <u>I have called thee a transgressor from the womb</u>." (Isa. 48:8)
- "The wicked are alienated from the womb; they have gone astray from the womb; they have spoken false things." (Ps. 57:4)
- "He hath seen the presumption of their heart that it is wicked; and hath known their end that it is evil." (Eccus. 18:10)

#### Faith before the Mass and Sacraments

"For I desired ...the knowledge of God more than holocausts." (Osee 6:6)

"The offering of him that sacrificeth of a thing wrongfully gotten is stained, and the mockeries of the unjust are not acceptable. The Lord is only for them that wait upon him in the way of truth and justice. The most High approveth not the gifts of the wicked, neither hath he respect to the oblations of the unjust, nor will he be pacified for sins by the multitude of their sacrifices." (Eccus. 34:21-23)

"I have hated the assembly of the malignant, and with the wicked I will not sit." (Ps. 25:5)

#### **One Church**

- "If he will not hear the Church, let him be to thee as the heathen and publican." (Mt. 18:17)
- "The Church of the living God [is] the pillar and ground of truth." (1 Tim. 3:15)
- "Take heed to yourselves and to the whole flock wherein the Holy Spirit hath placed you bishops to rule the Church of God." (Acts 20:28)

## Jesus Christ Is God, Man, and Messias

Old Testament: "AND THOU, BETHLEHEM Ephrata, art a little one among the thousands of Juda. Out of thee shall he come forth unto me that is to be the ruler in Israel. And his going forth is from the beginning, from the days of eternity." (Mich. 5:2)

New Testament: "Jesus therefore was born in Bethlehem of Juda." (Mt. 2:1) "[The Jews] said therefore to him: Who art thou? Jesus said to them: The beginning, who also speak unto you." (Jn. 8:25)

Old Testament: "For a CHILD IS BORN to us and a son is given to us and the government is upon his shoulder; and his name shall be called, Wonderful, Counsellor, God the Mighty, the Father of the world to come, the Prince of Peace." (Isa. 9:6)

New Testament: "Behold, thou shalt conceive in thy womb and shalt bring forth a son, and thou shalt call his name Jesus. He shall be great and shall be called the Son of the most High. And the Lord God shall give unto him the throne of David his father, and he shall reign in the house of Jacob forever." (Lk. 1:31-32)

Old Testament: "The Lord himself shall give you a sign. Behold a virgin shall conceive and bear a son, and his name shall be called Emmanuel." (Isa. 7:14)

New Testament: "Behold a virgin shall be with child and bring forth a son, and they shall call his name Emmanuel, which being interpreted is God with us." (Mt. 1:23)

## The Fear of God Is Necessary for Salvation

"Blessed are all they that fear the Lord." (Ps. 127:1)

"The fear of the Lord is the beginning of wisdom." (Prv. 1:7)

"His mercy is from generation unto generation to them that fear him." (Lk. 1:50)

"I will shew you whom you shall fear; fear ye him who after he hath killed hath power to cast into gehenna. Yea, I say to you, fear him." (Lk. 12:5)

# **Against the Idolization of Family**

"Do not think that I came to send peace upon earth. I came not to send peace but the sword. For I came to set a man at variance against his father, and the daughter against her mother, and the daughter in law against her mother in law. And a man's enemies shall be they of his own household. He that loveth father or mother more than me is not worthy of me, and he that loveth son or daughter more than me is not worthy of me." (Mt. 10:34-37)

"You shall be betrayed by your parents and brethren, and kinsmen and friends, and some of you they will put to death." (Lk. 21:16)

"My mother and my brethren are they who hear the word of God and do it." (Lk. 8:21)

"The brother also shall deliver up the brother to death and the father the son; and the children shall rise up against their parents and shall put them to death." (Mt. 10:21)

#### Christ Rose from the Dead

"And the angel answering, said to the women: Fear not you, for I know that you seek Jesus who was crucified. He is not here for he is risen." (Mt. 28:5-6)

"[Christ] rose again the third day." (1 Cor. 15:4)

"It behoved Christ to suffer and to rise again from the dead the third day:" (Lk. 24:46)

## The Holy Eucharist

"Jesus said to them: Amen, amen I say unto you: Except you eat the flesh of the Son of man and drink his blood, you shall not have life in you." (Jn. 6:54)

"And whilst they were at supper, Jesus took bread and blessed and broke and gave to his disciples, and said: Take ye and eat. This is my body. And taking the chalice, he gave thanks and gave to them, saying: Drink ye all of this, for this is my blood of the new testament which shall be shed for many unto remission of sins." (Mt. 26:26-28)

"The chalice of benediction which we bless, is it not the communion of the blood of Christ? And the bread which we break, is it not the partaking of the body of the Lord?" (1 Cor. 10:16)

# The Sacrament of Penance (Confession)

Regarding a sinner who confesses his sin, "The priest shall pray for him and for his sin, and it shall be forgiven him." (Lev. 5:10)

Speaking to his disciples, Jesus said, "Receive ye the Holy Spirit. Whose sins you shall forgive, they are forgiven them; and whose sins you shall retain, they are retained." (Jn. 20:22-23)

"If we confess our sins, he is faithful and just to forgive us our sins and to cleanse us from all iniquity." (1 Jn. 1:9)

## **Catholics must Not Be in Religious Communion with Non-Catholics**

"I have hated the assembly of the malignant; and with the wicked, I will not sit." (Ps. 25:5)

"Have no fellowship with the unfruitful works of darkness, but rather reprove them." (Eph. 5:11)

"Now I beseech you, brethren, to mark them who make dissensions and offences contrary to the doctrine which you have learned and avoid them." (Rom. 16:17)

# Catholics Must Not Be in Religious Communion with Bad Catholics and in Secular Communion if Possible

Bad Catholics are obstinate mortal sinners, and thus they have no firm purpose of amendment. They are under an automatic minor excommunication. A Catholic who commits mortal sin and sincerely confesses it has a firm purpose of amendment and thus is not a bad Catholic. St. Paul teaches that Catholics must not be in religious with bad Catholics and not be in secular communion with them if possible.

"But now I have written to you, not to keep company if any man that is named a brother [Catholics and nominal Catholics], be a fornicator, or covetous, or a server of idols, or a railer, or a drunkard, or an extortioner; with such a one, not so much as to eat." (1 Cor. 5:11)

"We charge you, brethren, in the name of our Lord Jesus Christ, that you withdraw yourselves from every brother walking disorderly and not according to the tradition which they have received of us." (2 Thes. 3:6)

"A little leaven corrupteth the whole lump?" (1 Cor. 5:6)

## The Bond of Charity, Unity, and Peace among Good Catholics

"By this shall all men know that you are my disciples, if you have love one for another." (Jn. 13:35)

"Behold how good and how pleasant it is for brethren to dwell together in unity." (Ps. 132:1)

"Be ye all of one mind, having compassion one of another, being lovers of the brotherhood, merciful, modest, humble." (1 Pt. 3:8)

# God's Church Has a Hierarchy

"Take heed to yourselves and to the whole flock, wherein the Holy Spirit hath placed you bishops to rule the Church of God." (Acts 20:28)

"Obey your prelates and be subject to them." (Heb. 13:17)

"Be ye followers of me, as I also am of Christ... And keep my ordinances as I have delivered them to you." (1 Cor. 11:1-2)

## The New Covenant Replaced the Old Covenant

"Behold the days shall come, saith the Lord, and I will make a new covenant with the house of Israel and with the house of Juda. Not according to the covenant which I made with their fathers." (Jer. 31:31-32)

"Then said I: Behold, I come to do thy will, O God. He taketh away the first [covenant] that he may establish that which followeth [the new covenant]." (Heb. 10:9)

"He is the mediator of the new testament [the New Covenant], that by means of his death for the redemption of those transgressions which were under the former testament [the Old Covenant], they that are called may receive the promise of everlasting inheritance." (Heb. 9:15)

"No man putteth new wine into old bottles; otherwise the wine will burst the bottles, and both the wine will be spilled and the bottles will be lost. But new wine must be put into new bottles." (Mk. 2:22)

#### The Tradition of God Is the Tradition of the Catholic Church

"Brethren, stand fast and hold the traditions which you have learned, whether by word or by our epistle." (2 Thes. 2:14)

"We are ready to die rather than to transgress the laws of God received from our fathers." (2 Mac. 7:2)

"We charge you, brethren, in the name of our Lord Jesus Christ, that you withdraw yourselves from every brother walking disorderly and not according to the tradition which they have received of us." (2 Thes. 3:6)

#### The Tradition of Men

"And in vain do they worship me, teaching doctrines and precepts of men. For leaving the commandment of God, you hold the tradition of men, the washing of pots and of cups and many other things you do like to these." (Mk. 7:7-8)

"Beware, lest any man cheat you by philosophy and vain deceit, according to the tradition of men, according to the elements of the world, and not according to Christ: (Col. 2:8)

"You have made void the commandment of God for your tradition." (Mt. 15:6)

# **Christ-Denying Jews Are Not God's Chosen People**

"Know ye, therefore, that they who are of faith, the same are the children of Abraham... For you are all the children of God by faith in Christ Jesus." (Gal. 3:7, 26)

"He came unto his own, and his own received him not. But as many as received him, he gave them power to be made the sons of God, to them that believe in his name." (Jn. 1:11-12)

"Jesus therefore said to them [Christ-denying Jews]: If God were your Father, you would indeed love me... You are of your father the devil." (Jn. 8:42, 44)

"Not they that are the children of the flesh [racial Jews] are the children of God, but they that are the children of the promise [Christians] are accounted for the seed." (Rom. 9:8)

#### The Messias Had to Die to Redeem Men

"He was wounded for our iniquities, he was bruised for our sins, the chastisement of our peace was upon him, and by his bruises we are healed." (Isa. 53:5)

"Seventy weeks are shortened upon thy people and upon thy holy city that transgression may be finished, and sin may have an end, and iniquity may be abolished... And after sixty-two weeks, Christ shall be slain, and the people that shall deny him shall not be his." (Dan. 9:24, 26)

"And he [Jesus] said to them: Thus it is written, and thus it behoved Christ to suffer and to rise again from the dead the third day:" (Lk. 24:46)

## **Justified Slavery**

"And he [God] said, Cursed be the servant Chanaan, a slave shall he be to his brethren." (Gen. 9:25)

"Slaves, be subject to your masters with all fear, not only to the good and gentle but also to the froward." (1 Pt. 2:18)

"Slaves, be obedient to them that are your lords according to the flesh, with fear and trembling." (Ephesians 6:5)

## **Papal Supremacy**

"And I say to thee: That thou art Peter; and upon this rock I will build my Church, and the gates of hell shall not prevail against it. And I will give to thee the keys of the kingdom of heaven. And whatsoever thou shalt bind upon earth, it shall be bound also in heaven; and whatsoever thou shalt loose upon earth, it shall be loosed also in heaven." (Mt. 16:18-19)

"I have prayed for thee [St. Peter] that thy faith fail not; and thou, being once converted, confirm thy brethren." (Lk. 22:32)

"There shall be one fold and one shepherd." (Jn. 10:16) One Church and one supreme ruler on earth of that Church]

## **Against Respect of Humans over Respect of God**

"For they loved the glory of men more than the glory of God." (Jn. 12:43)

"He that loveth father or mother more than me is not worthy of me; and he that loveth son or daughter more than me is not worthy of me." (Mt. 10:37)

## **Against Feminism**

"Let women be subject to their husbands, as to the Lord; because the husband is the head of the wife, as Christ is the head of the Church." (Eph. 5:22-23)

"A woman, if she have superiority, is contrary to her husband." (Eccus. 25:30)

"The head of every man is Christ, and the head of the woman is the man, and the head of Christ is God." (1 Cor. 11:3)

## On the Concupiscence of the Flesh

"For the corruptible body is a load upon the soul, and the earthly habitation presseth down the mind that museth upon many things." (Wis. 9:15)

"Though our outward man is corrupted, yet the inward man is renewed day by day." (2 Cor. 4:16)

"For I know that there dwelleth not in me, that is to say, in my flesh, that which is good." (Rom. 7:18)

"We ourselves groan within ourselves, waiting for the adoption of the sons of God, the redemption of our body." (Rom. 8:23)

#### God Wants All Men to Be Saved

"God our Saviour...will have all men to be saved and to come to the knowledge of the truth." (1 Tim. 2:3-4)

"But thou hast mercy upon all because thou canst do all things, being lenient to the sins of men for the sake of repentance. For thou lovest all things that are and hatest none of the things which thou hast made; for thou didst not appoint or make any thing hating it." (Wis. 11:24-25)

"Is it my will that a sinner should die, saith the Lord God, and not that he should be converted from his ways, and live?" (Ez. 18:23)

<sup>&</sup>quot;By respect of person he will destroy himself" (Eccus. 20:24)

## **On Avoiding Fools**

"Talk not much with a fool, and go not with him that hath no sense. Keep thyself from him that thou mayest not have trouble, and thou shalt not be defiled with his sin. Turn away from him, and thou shalt find rest and shalt not be wearied out with his folly." (Eccus. 22:14-16)

"He that walketh with the wise shall be wise; a friend of fools shall become like to them." (Prv. 13:20)

"Answer not a fool according to his folly, lest thou be made like him." (Prv. 26:4-5)

## On Frugality

"Use as a frugal man the things that are set before thee." (Eccus. 31:19)

"And when they were filled, he said to his disciples: Gather up the fragments that remain lest they be lost." (Jn. 6:12)

"She hath looked well to the paths of her house, and hath not eaten her bread idle." (Prv. 31:27)

#### The Greatness of God's Creation

"For by the greatness of the beauty of the creature, the creator of them may be seen, so as to be known thereby." (Wis. 13:5)

"For the invisible things of him from the creation of the world are clearly seen, being understood by the things that are made; his eternal power also and divinity." (Rom 1:20)

"He that made the earth by his power, that hath prepared the world by his wisdom and stretched out the heavens by his understanding." (Jer. 51:15)

## **Against Homosexuals**

"If any one lie with a man as with a woman, both have committed an abomination, let them be put to death, their blood be upon them." (Lev. 20:13)

"For this cause God delivered them up to shameful affections. For their women have changed the natural use into that use which is against nature. And, in like manner, the men also, leaving the natural use of the women, have burned in their lusts one towards another, men with men working that which is filthy... They who do such things, are worthy of death; and not only they that do them, but they also that consent to them that do them." (Rom. 1:26-27, 32)

"Neither...the effeminate nor sodomites shall possess the kingdom of God." (1 Cor. 6:9-10)

## **Against Another Gospel**

"Though we or an angel from heaven preach a gospel to you besides that which we have preached to you, let him be anathema." (Gal. 1:8)

"There are some that...pervert the gospel." (Gal. 1:7)

"For we are not as many, adulterating the word of God." (2 Cor. 2:17)

#### **Most Men Are Liars**

"The sons of men are liars in the balances that by vanity they may together deceive." (Ps. 61:10)

"God is true, and every man [is] a liar." (Rom. 3:4)

"Save me, O Lord, for there is now no saint, truths are decayed from among the children of men." (Ps. 11:2)

## **Catholics Must Make Judgments**

"[Jesus says,] Judge just judgment." (Jn. 7:24)

"And why even of yourselves do you not judge that which is just?" (Lk. 12:57)

"The spiritual man judgeth all things." (1 Cor. 2:15)

# **Catholics Must Strive to Be Perfect and Holy**

"Thou shalt be perfect and without spot before the Lord thy God." (Deut. 18:13)

"We should be holy and unspotted in his sight." (Eph. 1:4)

"Keep the commandment without spot, blameless unto the coming of our Lord Jesus Christ." (1 Tim. 6:14)

#### There Is No Confusion to Those Who Trust in God

"There is no confusion to them that trust in thee." (Dan. 3:40)

"A scorner seeketh wisdom and findeth it not; the learning of the wise is easy." (Prv. 14:6)

"Whosoever believeth in him shall not be confounded." (Rom. 10:11)

#### List of Sins that Place Men on the Road to Gehenna

"Know you not that the unjust shall not possess the kingdom of God? Do not err. Neither fornicators, nor idolaters, nor adulterers, nor the effeminate, nor sodomites, nor thieves, nor covetous, nor drunkards, nor railers, nor extortioners, shall possess the kingdom of God." (1 Cor. 6:9-10)

"Now the works of the flesh are manifest, which are fornication, uncleanness, immodesty, lasciviousness, idolatry, witchcrafts, enmities, contentions, jealousies, wraths, quarrels, dissensions, sects, envies, murders, drunkenness, revellings, and such like. Of the which I foretell you, as I have foretold to you, that they who do such things shall not obtain the kingdom of God." (Gal. 5:19-21)

"But the fearful and unbelieving and the abominable and murderers and whoremongers and sorcerers and idolaters and all liars, they shall have their portion in the pool burning with fire and brimstone." (Apoc. 21:8)

## **Against Transgenderism**

"A woman shall not be clothed with man's apparel, neither shall a man use woman's apparel, for he that doeth these things is abominable before God." (Deut. 22:5)

"The effeminate...shall [not] possess the kingdom of God." (1 Cor. 6:10)

"God...created...male and female." (Gen. 1:27)

#### On Devils

"Be sober and watch because your adversary the devil, as a roaring lion, goeth about seeking whom he may devour." (1 Pt. 5:8)

"Put you on the armour of God that you may be able to stand against the deceits of the devil. For our wrestling is not against flesh and blood; but against principalities and powers, against the rulers of the world of this darkness, against the spirits of wickedness in the high places. (Eph. 6:11-12)

"[The Antichrist's] coming is according to the working of Satan, in all power, and signs, and lying wonders," (2 Thes. 2:9)

"Satan himself transformeth himself into an angel of light." (2 Cor. 11:14)

# A Remnant of Christ-Denying Jews Will Convert in These End Days

"The children of Israel shall return and shall seek the Lord their God and David their king, and they shall fear the Lord and his goodness in the last days." (Osee 3:5)

"For if thy people, O Israel, shall be as the sand of the sea, a remnant of them shall be converted." (Isa. 10:22)

"But even until this day, when Moses is read, the veil is upon their heart. But when they shall be converted to the Lord, the veil shall be taken away." (2 Cor. 3:15-16)

"Behold I will send you Elias, the prophet, before the coming of the great and dreadful day of the Lord. And he shall turn the heart of the fathers to the children, and the heart of the children to their fathers." (Mala. 4:5-6)

## **Against Laziness**

"As the door turneth upon its hinges, so doth the slothful upon his bed. The slothful hideth his hand under his armpit, and it grieveth him to turn it to his mouth. The sluggard is wiser in his own conceit, than seven men that speak sentences." (Prv. 26:14-16)

"If any man will not work, neither let him eat. For we have heard there are some among you who walk disorderly, working not at all but curiously meddling." (2 Thes. 3:10-11)

"Become not slothful but followers of them who through faith and patience shall inherit the promises." (Heb. 6:12)

#### This Fallen World Is Evil

"The whole world is seated in wickedness." (1 Jn. 5:19)

"The earth is infected by the inhabitants thereof." (Isa. 24:5)

"The earth is given into the hand of the wicked." (Job 9:24)

"If the world hate you, know ye that it hath hated me before you. If you had been of the world, the world would love its own; but because you are not of the world, but I have chosen you out of the world, therefore the world hateth you." (Jn. 15:18-19)

"Adulterers, know you not that the friendship of this world is the enemy of God? Whosoever therefore will be a friend of this world becometh an enemy of God." (Jam. 4:4)

#### Freewill

"Before man is life and death, good and evil, that which he shall choose shall be given him." (Eccus. 15:18)

"I called and you did not answer; I spoke, and you did not hear; and you did evil in my eyes, and you have chosen the things that displease me." (Isa. 65:12)

"Draw nigh to God, and he will draw nigh to you." (Jam. 4:8)

## **Abortion Is the Murder of a Human Being**

"He [St. John the Baptist] shall be filled with the Holy Spirit, even from his mother's womb." (Lk. 1:15)

"By thee have I been confirmed from the womb, from my mother's womb thou art my protector. (Ps. 70:6)

"If two men quarrel and they having struck a woman in the womb, and the infant exits not yet formed, atonement shall be made by a fine. According as the husband of the woman shall with a judicial decision lay upon him, he shall pay; but if it be formed, he shall give life for life." (Ex. 21:22-23, Sept.)

## On the Spirit of Martyrdom

"They shall deliver you up to be afflicted and shall put you to death, and you shall be hated by all nations for my name's sake." (Mt. 24:9)

"All that will live godly in Christ Jesus shall suffer persecution." (2 Tim. 3:12)

"We are ready to die rather than to transgress the laws of God, received from our fathers." (2 Mac. 7:2)

## The Everlasting Earthly Paradise

"And thy people shall be all just; they shall inherit the land forever." (Isa. 60:21)

"For they that are upright shall dwell in the earth... But the wicked shall be destroyed from the earth." (Prv. 2:21-22)

"I saw a new heaven and a new earth, for the first heaven and the first earth was gone." (Apoc. 21:1)

For the glory of God; in honor of the Blessed Virgin Mary, St. Michael, St. Joseph, Ss. Joachim and Anne, St. John the Baptist, the other angels and saints; and for the salvation of men

Original version: 1/22/2022; Current version: 7/6/2025

#### Mary's Little Remnant

302 East Joffre St.

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901-2878, USA Website: <a href="https://www.JohnTheBaptist.us">www.JohnTheBaptist.us</a>